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Dorothy Menasco

From: Jennifer Brubaker

Sent:  Wednesday, September 16, 2009 3:38 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: DN 09581-09

Yes, please move the filing into Docket No. 090448, Thank you!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 3:34 PM
To: Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: DN 09581-09

We had originally placed the complaint against TECO by Ms. Menendez in undocketed matters (Dkt 090000; DN

09581-09), We have since opened new Docket 090448 per our conversation below. Can you please confirm that DN
09581-09 should be moved from Docket 090000 to new Docket 090448. Thank you, Jennifer!

From: Jennifer Brubaker

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 1:20 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: John Slemkewicz; Ruth Nettles
Subject: RE:

No, | agree that it would be a new complaint docket.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 12:39 PM
To: Jennifer Brubaker

Cc: John Slemkewicz; Ruth Nettles
Subject: RE:

Hi Jennifer, I asked Ruth to check with you. It was filed with us, we forwarded it to SSC, and SSC forwarded it back

to us. So, before we set it up as a complaint docket, we wanted to confirm with staff/GCL that it needed to be a new
complaint docket rather than putting it in an existing docket or undocketed matters.

From: Ruth Nettles
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 12:21 PM
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From: Jennifer Brubaker 5 ? e

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 11:34 AM =S o
To: Ruth Nettles e

Cc: John Slemkewicz

Subject: RE:

Thanks, Ruth. | looks like it might get filed as a complaint, but I'm checking first with SSC to see whether it should/shouldn't be
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handled as an informal first. Will advise as soon as | hear back.

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 8:48 AM
To: Jennifer Brubaker

Cc: John Siemkewicz

Subject:

Please let me know if this document should initiate a new docket proceeding. This document was forwarded to SSC, but returned

to us yesterday. Thank you for your help.

Ruth
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